EXHIBIT D



WASTE MNAGEMEN‘I‘ WASTE MANAGEMENT

29755 S Prairie View Drive
Wilmington, IL 60481
(815) 423-5120

(815) 423-5920 Fax

November 3, 2022

Mr. Kenneth Smith, P.E.
IEPA - Bureau of Land
Permit Section

1021 North Grand Ave. East
Springfield, Illinois 62702

RE: Laraway Recycling and Disposal Facility
1IEPA #1970450002 - Will County, Illinois
ILD074411745
Permit B-141R
Post-Closure Care Certification

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is being submitted as the required notification in accordance with permit condition
1.D.2 from permit No. B-141R. This letter certifies that the Laraway closed hazardous waste
RCRA unit has completed 30 years of post-closure care on September 10, 2022 in accordance
with the specifications in the approved Post-Closure Plan. Post-closure maintenance, financial
assurance and inflation updates to the annual post-closure care costs will continue to be provided
until the Agency releases the site from further post-closure obligations. i

Three copies of this certification are enclosed. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact me immediately at 815-280-6301.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance
with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitied Based on my
inqutiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons divectly responsible for gathering the information, the
information sulbmitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete, | am aware that there are significant

penalties for submitting false information. including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. [35 I4C
702 126(d)}

Sincerely,
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ILLINOIS, INC.

C‘ ﬂ(—-—ef—-’_
Ian C. Johnson,
Environmental Engineer

Doug Tomczak
District Manager — Owner/Operator

XC: Dave Hartke
Chris Rubak
Lisa Grassl
Mike Wiersema



